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PAPER-II 
HAH/D/18/14/II 

Time: 3 hours    
Max. Marks:100 
 
     Important Instructions: 

 Attempt all questions in order. 
 Each question carries 10 marks. 
 Read the question carefully and answer to the point neatly and legibly. 
 Do not leave any blank pages between two answers. 
 Indicate the question number correctly for the answer in the margin space. 
 Answer all the parts of a single question together. 
 Start the answer to a question on a fresh page or leave adequate space between two answers. 
 Draw table/diagrams/flowcharts wherever appropriate. 

 
Write short notes on:  
 

1. Government e-market place (GeM). 
 

 10 

2. a) Zoning in operation theatre.   
b) How is it important for Quality control in Operation Theatres?  
 

 5+5 

3. HVAC requirement in a high dependency unit of surgical 
discipline. 
 

 10 

4. a) Medical audit. 
b) Decision support system. 

 

 5+5 

5. Prepare a standard operating procedure (SOP) for a central 
sterilization department of 500 bedded teaching hospital. 
 

 10 

6. What is tender? Enumerate the general terms and conditions for 
a tender of housekeeping and sanitation services in a hospital. 
 

 3+7 

7. Discuss in brief the need, benefits, objectives and steps of 
Manpower planning in a hospital. 
 

 2+2+1+5 

8. Discuss various methods of financing of health care. How should 
we go about for introducing health insurance in a community?  
 

 6+4 

9. What is quality? Discuss the quality issues in blood banking 
services. 
 

 2+8 

10. Discuss isolation practices in Hospital. What is the role of barrier 
nursing in infection control? 
 

 6+4 
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